Stewart
According to Emma Stewart (in a letter to Robyn Wilcox 8 Mar 1935): Our American people trace themselves to the brother [of James, son of Mary, Queen of Scots] who came to Virginia, then to Kentucky, and then to Indiana.

Charles Stewart, native of New Jersey, during Revolutionary War was Commissary General of Issues, Colonel, on staff of General George Washington.

Lazarus Stewart from North Ireland to the United States in 1729 "situate on Swahatawas Creek", afterwards lived in Hanover Township, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania.

ca 1744: died Hanover Township, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania.

ca 1712: son John born.

ca 1714: daughter Margaret born.

no date: daughter Margery born.

no date: son Lazarus born.

no date: son Peter born.

no date: son James born.

no date: son David born.

John Stewart (son of Lazarus Stewart)

ca 1712: born North Ireland.

no date: married Frances _______ (1721-16 Nov 1790).

1739: son William born; died 14 July 1803.

1741: son Larazus born.

no date: daughter Mary born; married George Espy.

no date: daughter Jane born.

no date: son James born.

no date: son John born.

---------

Margaret Stewart (daughter of Lazarus Stewart)

ca 1714: born North Ireland.

ca 1731: married Lancster County, Pennsylvania, her cousin Charles Stewart.

ca 1732: son Charles born.

ca 1734: son Lazarus born

ca 1737: son James born; married Priscilla Espy (1751-9 Nov 1815), youngest sister of George Espy, she m/2 Capt Andrew Lee; died 1783.

ca 1739: daughter Jane born; married John Campbell.

Margery Stewart (daughter of Lazarus Stewart)

no date: married John Young.

Lazarus Stewart (son of Lazarus Stewart)

Peter Stewart (son of Lazarus Stewart)

---------

James Stewart (son of Lazarus Stewart)

???no date: married Margaret Stewart .

no date: son Lazarus born.

Lazarus Stewart (son of James and Margaret (Stewart) Stewart)

ca 1734: born Derry Township, later Hanover Township, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania.

no date: married Margaret Espy (____-1796-1800 Hanover Township, Luzerne County, Pennsylvania).

1768: son James born; died 1808.

1770: daughter Elizabeth born; married Alexander Jameson; died 20 Aug 1806.

1778: daughter Martha born; died 1796 unmarried.

Before Apr 1772: son Josiah born; married Mercy Chapman. Was guardian of Elizabeth and Martha.

1770: daughter Margaret born; died Nov 1832.

1771: daughter Priscilla born; married Joseph Avery Rathbun. Children: John, Lazaurs and Joseph Rathbun.

1774: daughter Mary born Hanover Township, Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania; married 1792 REv. Andrew Grey. Children:

James Grey born 1794: married Rebecca Roberts.

Margaret Grey born 1796; married Richard Gillespie; died 10 Aug 1821.

Jane Grey born 1798; married Daniel Gallatin.

William Grey born Sept 1800; died 7 Feb 1821, unmarried.

Andrew Grey left home and never heard from again.

Maria Grey born 13 May 1805; married James Jack; died 23 Dec 1870.

Martha Grey died unmarried.

Elizabeth Grey married Robert Perrine.

The Harvey Book, Oscar Jewell Harvey, Wilkesboro, Pennsylvania: Author, 1899.

1778: killed in battle; estate probated by Margaret in Luzerne County, Pennsylvania.

David Stewart (son of Lazarus Stewart)

Charles Stewart
no date: son Laz

*Charles Stewart
*ca 1705: son John born.

no date: son James born. 

no date: ?son Francis born. 

no date: daughter Mary born. 

no date: ?son Stephen born. 

no date: ?son Charles born.

21 Jan 1722/23: bought a tract of land in Gloucester County, New Jersey, but lived in Raritan, Bridgewater Township, Somerset County, and had extensive interests.

12 Feb 1734: will dated; devised to his sons John and James two adjoining tracts of land in Gloucester County, New Jersey. The land was probably around Haddonfield, now in Camden County, close to Philadelphia.

21 Mar 1734/35: will probated in Somerset County, witnessed by John Reade, John Broughton, and Jacob Janeway. He signed his named Steward, of Somerset County, and appointed Richard vanVeighten as his executor. 

Of Raritan, Somerset County, New Jersey.

Francis Stewart (?son of Charles Stewart)

1 Mar 1771: made will

19 Oct 1777: will probated, during the Revolutionary War. He didn't mention a wife or children, but gave his money to Francis McCown, Elizabeth Hackett, Keziah Tunison and the sons of William McCown‑‑John, James, William and Henry McCown. He was right in a community of Dutch, many of whom took the king's side in the discussions and disagreeements that led up to the breach of 1775. It is likely that Francis split with his sons‑‑maybe William and "Tory Jim" Stewart‑‑and ignored them in his will. 

Of Raritan, Somerset County, New Jersey.

According to the Stewart Clan Magazine: "Francis could have been left out of his father's will for the reason that a younger son had no right, under the law of inheritance then prevailing, to sue for any part of his father's estate. It was customary for a father to give cash to his daughters and his younger sons. It was usual for a farmer to keep money, which was silver and gold, in his strong‑box. Banking houses were in the cities and for merchants and extensive traders. The reason for thinking that Francis was Charles's son is that Francis was a surety on the bond 12 Mar 1740/41 of James McClenny (McElheney) to marry Mary Stewart, Charles's daughter.

Mary Stewart (daughter of Charles Stewart)

1740: married James McIlhenny, tavern‑keeper of Bound Brook, Somerset County, made will 28 Sept 1760 (the witnesses were Charles Stewart, Tobias Van Norden, and Redman Conyngham. Redman Conyngham, or a kinsman of the same name, was related to merchant Stewarts from Ireland in Philadelphia and Baltimore). McIlhenny, in his will, named his wife Mary and his children Susanna McWilliams, Mary, William, Anna, and James. 

no date: daughter Susanna born (married __ McWilliams).

no date: daughter Mary born.

no date: son William born.

no date: daughter Anna born.

no date: son James born.

=========

Stephen Stewart (?son of Charles Stewart)

Of Perth Amboy, Middlesex County, New Jersey.

no date: married Elizabeth _________.

no date: daughter Sarah born.

6 June 1735: bought 40 acres of land in Middlesex County, New Jersey from John Brown for 25 pounds. This date corresponds with the date when Charles Stewart's worldly goods were being divided up.

1752: appeared in the New Jersey archives.

Stephen may have been a cousin to the Stephen Stewart who son James, born 8 June 1743, went to

Frederick County, Virginia.

According to the Stewart Clan Magazine: "Stephen is thought to have been a son of Charles of Somerset County for the reason that his daughter Sarah married in 1752 Patrick McGee, laborer, of Monmouth County, and Charles Stewart, in a schedule of assets attached to his will of 1734, noted a debt of 3 pounds owed him for a horse by Patrick McGee, probably the father of the Patrick McGee who married Sarah Stewart some 18 years later."

Sarah Stewart (daughter of Stephen and Elizabeth _________) Stewart)

25 July 1752: marriage bond signed by Patrick McGee, laborer of Monmouth County, New Jersey.

James Newell of Perth Amboy was fellow bondsman. 1760: lived in New York City.

=========

*John Stewart (?son of Charles Stewart)

ca 1705: born.

no date: married Elizabeth ______________ (According to the Stewart Clan Magazine she was perhaps a Brown, for the account in 1728 of Preserved Brown, one of the executors of the will of his brother Nicholas Brown of Manahockin, Monmouth County, New Jersey, 1723‑4, showed payments to John Steward and his wife Elizabeth). - (or perhaps Nicholas Brown of Monmouth County, New Jersey)

1735: lived in Monmouth County, New Jersey. 

15 June 1735: son William baptized. 

20 Nov 1737: son Samuel baptized. 

26 June 1741: son Ezekiel born.

24 Apr 1743: daughter Margaret baptized. 

no date: daughter Elizabeth born; married 26 Jan 1773 First Baptist Church, Cape May County, New Jersey, to Jacob Hewet.

no date: son Archibald born. 

no date: son Stephen born.

no date: son Jacob born. )

*1751: son David born.

Stewart Clan Magazine volume 26 pl04. Miss Bessie Bell of Pueblo, Colorado, says that this family came from near Philadelphia and settled in Kentucky; some later went to Jackson County, Missouri.

William Stewart (son of John and Elizabeth (_________) Stewart)

15 June 1735: baptized Shrewsburg, Monmouth County, New Jersey. 

before 1832: died.

He moved with his family to Gloucester County, New Jersey. His brother, Ezekiel, referred to William (in his pension application) as dead.

Samuel Stewart (son of John and Elizabeth (__________) Stewart)

20 Nov 1837: baptized Scots' Presbyterian Church, Monmouth County, New Jersey. 

ca. 1745: moved with parents to Gloucester County, New Jersey.

before 28 Nov 1777: married Elizabeth Thomas (17 July 1736‑__.), daughter of Richard and Deborah (Hughes) Thomas (Richard Thomas had a half brother William Thomas, who married Mary Wayne). Samuel was Presbyterian.

=========

Ezekiel Stewart (son of John and Elizabeth (_______) Stewart)

26 June 1741: born Perth Amboy, Amboy County, New Jersey (?South Amboy, Middlesex County?). 

ca. 1745: moved with parents to Gloucester County, New Jersey.

4 May 1773: married First Baptist Church, Cape May County, New Jersey to Rachel Garrison or

Larrison.

ca 1774: daughter Rebecca born. 

no date: son Stephen born.

ca 1 Dec 1776: enlisted Revolutionary War from Gloucester County, New Jersey. He marched to the Delaware River, where the British had been marching up and down without much opposition, and took part in the attack on Trenton 25 or 26 Dec 1776, and the battle at Princeton. Apr 1777: discharged after 4 months of service.

Fall 1778: re-enlisted; served one month as a volunteer and the next month as a substitute for William

Fox. He was stationed two months as a guard at Haddonfield, and then discharged. 

no date: son Thomas born. 

no date: son Ezekiel born. 

no date: son Samuel born.

1783: son Jacob born.

11 Oct 1785: son David born.

ca 1792: moved to Montgomery County, Kentucky; lived on Lulbegrud Creek (named by persons fond of Gulliver's Travels). This was in Clark County which, four years later, became part of Montgomery County. Pension papers.

1810: not found in Kentucky 1810 census.

1 Apr 1832: applied for pension; he was pensioned $20 a year from 4 Mar 1831 as a private in Virginia  militia (at the time of his pension application, he had a brother, who was then dead, who was six years older than he). 

1833: received pension.

25 Mar 1837: died, age 95 years, at his home on Lulbegrud Creek, in present Powell County,

    Kentucky.

Rebecca Stewart (daughter of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart)

ca 1774/8: born.

20 Dec 1794: married Clark County, Kentucky, to Joseph Whiteside or Whitesitt. 

2 July 1814: widow.

Stephen Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart) 

no date: married Margaret

2 July 1814: bought 150 acres of land on Lulbegrud Creek from Green Clay of Madison County, 'q3eing part of the claim of John Mayo which was divided between said Green Clay and John Mayo's heirs." This land adjoined land belonging to Ezekiel Stewart. 

1 Mar 1817: bought 13 acres on Lulbegrud Creek which had been taken from Lewis G.A. Armistead in a lawsuit 1 Apr 1815 by Thomas Craddock and Jacob Stewart.

23 Aug 1817: deed from Stephen and Margaret Stewart to Findley Garrett 37A on Lulbegrud Creek, part of the John Mayo 3000‑acre survey.

---------

Thomas Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart) 

no date: married Mary Jennie McDowell. Tradition says married in Scotland.

ca 1805: son James born Pennsylvania or West Virginia. 

no date: daughter Mary born. 

20 Feb 1809: twin son Madison born. 

20 Feb 1809: twin son Patterson born. 

5 Apr 1812: son Archibald M. born.

8 June 1814: daughter Demaris born. 

no date: daughter Catherine born; died in infancy. 

ca 1817: son William born.

3 Oct 1823: deed from Thomas Stewart, of Estill County, Kentucky, to Paul Durrett for $200 102A Montgomery County, Kentucky on the waters of the Sycamore and Brush Creeks, water of Slate Creek, in Montgomery County, Kentucky. 

3 Feb 1826: deed from Thomas Stewart to Robert Dickey for $1,000 Montgomery County, Kentucky

(which Thomas bought from George Lance).

12 Mar 1827: deed from George and Nelly Lance to Thomas Stewart 102A. Later a suit was brought against Thomas by George Lance but the papers were destroyed when the Montgomery County courthouse was burned during the Civil War. 

5 Nov 1830: deed from Thomas Stewart to Thomas Brewer (Thomas Brewer sold it to Maidson

Stewart on 7 Sept 1831. Madison was mentioned in the suit by Lance).

1830: Thomas and his son James started from Mount Sterling, each with a four‑horse team and wagon, with the purpose of hauling immigrants to the new lands in the west. They were last

heard from when on the bank of the Ohio River, waiting for the flood to pass, in 1831. 

Reference: The Stewart Clan Magazine; Vernon L. Clark of Phoenix, Arizona.

Mary Stewart (daughter of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart) 

no date: married Thomas Brewer. 

no date: son born. 

no date: son born. 

no date: son born.

---------

Madison Stewart (son of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart) 

20 Feb 1809: born.

7 Sept 1831: deed from Thomas Brewer to Madison Stewart (see Thomas Stewart above).

4 Feb 1832: married Celia Daniel (____‑18 Jan 1904 Kansas City, Missouri) daughter of

Mickelberry and Anna (Scholl) Daniel. 

7 Jan 1834: son Patterson born. 

28 Nov 1836: daughter Jincy born. 

25 Dec 1857: daughter Louisa born.

19 July 1841: daughter Anna Eliza born.

30 May 1844: daughter Sarah Frances born. 

15 May 1847: daughter Mary Jane born. 

2 Feb 1851: daughter Caroline born.

27 Nov 1856: son Henry Clay born; died 14 Jan 1873, age 16, Kentucky.

According to U.S. Biographical Dictionary: Missouri, 1876, page 814 they were both natives of Kentucky. He was a member of the old line whig party and was twice elected to the state

legislature, later serving as sheriff of Montgomery County for a number of years. 

22 Feb 1874: died Clay City, Kentucky.

Patterson Stewart (son of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart)

7 Jan 1834: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky.

28 Feb 1865: married Kansas City, Missouri, to Mary Catherine Holmes.

Jincy Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart)

28 Nov 1836: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky.

14 Oct 1852: married Stanton, Clark County, Kentucky, to Dr. John Thompson Clark.

Louisa Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart) 

25 Dec 1838: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky.

22 Dec 1857: married Martin VanBuren Lyle.

24 Apr 1917: died Kansas City, Missouri.

Anna Eliza Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart) 

19 July 1841: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky.

30 Dec 1859: married John W. Vaughn.

9 July 1931: died Phoenix, Arizona.

Sarah Frances Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart) 

30 May 1844: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky.

29 Nov 1863: married Powell County, Kentucky, to Mark L. Hall.

1918: died.

Mary Jane Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart) 

15 May 1847: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky. 

no date: married Jeremiah Smallwood.

2 Sept 1898: died.

Caroline Stewart (daughter of Madison and Celia (Daniel) Stewart) 

2 Feb 1851: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky. 

no date: married Frank Peary.

20 Apr 1872: died Kansas.

---------

Patterson Stewart (twin son of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart) 

20 Feb 1809: born. 

no date: married Montgomery County, Kentucky, to Jestine Sharp, sister of Tilman Sharp, Jestine m/2

Davey Tate and moved to Kansas City, Missouri. 

no date: daughter Mary born.

1837: died of typhoid fever.

Mary Stewart (daughter of Patterson and Jestine (Sharp) Stewart)

1849: married Joseph Vaughn.

Mary and Joseph had five children.

Archibald M. Stewart (son of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart)

5 Apr 1812: born West Virginia.

20 Apr 1835: marriage bond Estill County, Kentucky, to Cinderella (Sharp) McKinney (3 Aug 1808-

Greenville, Texas), sister of Jestine and Tilman Sharp and widow of Frank McKinney. 3 Mar 1836: son James born.

15 Dec 1837: son Tilman B. born.

11 Nov 1839: son Thomas born.

1841: daughter Mary J.E. born. 

25 July 1843: son Bluford born.

8 June 1847: twin son Zachariah Taylor born.

8 June 1847: twin son Winfield Scott born near Martin City, Missouri; died 1850.

1851: went to Jackson County, Missouri. He lived in Estill County, Kentucky, until he went to Missouri. Settled on a 370‑acre farm south of Little Santa Fe, or New Santa, now Martin City, Missouri.

1857: appointed administrator of his brother William's estate.

30 July 1885: died Jackson County, Missouri; buried New Santa Fe Christian Church at 125th St. and

State Line Rd., Martin City, Missouri. Known as A.M.

James Stewart (son of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart) 

3 Mar 1836: born. 

no date: married Minnie Ervin, widow.

14 Aug 1899: died Tate, Texas.

Tilman B. Stewart (son of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart) 

15 Dec 1837: born. 

no date: married Fannie Lyle. 

Tilman and Fannie had six children.

28 Feb 1873: died; buried New Santa Fe Christian Church at 125th St. and State Line Road, Martin

City, Missouri.

Thomas Stewart (son of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart) 

11 Nov 1839: born.

30 Jan 1860: married Missouri to Amanda Lyle.

29 Dec 1915: died Royse, Texas.

Mary J. E. Stewart (daughter of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart) 

1841: born.

22 July 1859: married Missouri to Daniel Lyle.

13 Sept 1913: died Greenville, Texas.

Bluford Stewart (son of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart) 

25 July 1843: born. 

no date: married Alice Gregg. 

no date: m/2 Anna Bryant.

1931: died Greenville, Texas.

---------

Zachariah Taylor Stewart (twin son of Archibald M. and Cinderella (Sharp) Stewart)

8 June 1847: born near Martin City, Missouri, after the news of General Zachary Taylor's victory over the Mexicans in the battle of Buena Vista 23 Feb 1847. 

10 Apr 1873: married Sarah Sallie  Frances Kerr (4 Mar 1854 Warrensburg, Missouri‑I0 May 1948,

age 94 years, at the home of her daughter, Mrs. Clarence Dillon, at Coffeyville, Kansas). 

no date: daughter Maude born. 

no date: daughter Mary Kate born. 

no date: son Kerr born. 

no date: son Tom Quiller born.

no date: son Richard born. 

no date: son Charles born. 

no date: child born. 27 Apr 1920: died.

According to the Stewart Clan Magazine: Dick and Charlie Stewart attended high school in Olathe, Kansas, in 1898, when the future editor of the Stewart Clan Magazine was in the eighth grade, in the same building‑‑handsome, popular boys, with an appearance of wealth out of the ordinary in the `hard times' of patched pants and shoes run down at the heels. At that time Charlie was spelling his name Stuart, which set him above the plain Stewarts, but he must have recanted later.

Richard Stewart (son of Zachariah Taylor and Sallie Frances (Kerr) Stewart) 

1898: attended high school Olathe, Kansas. 

no date: daughter Dorothy born Olathe, Kansas.

---------

Demaris Stewart (daughter of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart) 

8 June 1814: born.

22 May 1834: married Tilman Sharp.

3 Aug 1870: died New Santa Fe, Missouri.

William Stewart (son of Thomas and Jennie (McDowell) Stewart) 

ca 1817: born near Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Kentucky. 

no date: married Mary E. (Dunlap?). 

ca 1851: left Kentucky and settled in Jackson County, Missouri.

1855: killed when his team of mules ran away on the Westport Independence Road while hauling lumber, the load slipping while going downhill and frightening the team. 5 Dec 1855: wife Mary E. appointed administratrix of his estate. About two years later Archibald

Stewart was made administrator because the widow had remarried and left the state. There were no children.

---------

Ezekiel Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart) 

no date: daughter Pauline born (married __ Day). 

no date: son Harrison born (died unmarried June 1836).

23 Oct 1834: deed from Adam Riddell to Ezekiel Stewart for three tracts of land on Noland's Creek in Estill County, Kentucky, a total of 210 acres. 35 acres adjoined land belonging to A. Stewart. 

11 Sept 1835: gave power‑of‑attorney to Harrison Stewart to make deeds for lands he had sold and

to collect money; he apparently left for Missouri soon afterward. Harrison Stewart died in June 1836: (Harrison made a will on 15 June 1836 in the presence of Samuel Stewart and Miriam Dougherty; he gave his property to his sister Pauline Day and her daughter). 

22 July 1836: gave power‑of‑attorney to Samuel Stewart of Madison County, Kentucky; Ezekiel was living in Jackson County, Missouri. 

8 Dec 1836: deed from Ezekiel Stewart to Ezekiel Dickerson 97 acres of land on the waters of

Noland's Creek. Moved to Jackson County, Missouri.

According to the Stewart Clan Magazine he was qualified to perform marriages.

---------

Samuel Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart)

13 Nov 1806: married Clark County, Kentucky, to Edith Noland (marriage bond signed the day before

by David Stewart).

no date: son Joshua born. 

no date: son Franklin born. 

no date: daughter Polly born.

16 Apr 1813: son David Singleton born. 

no date: daughter Narcissus born. 

no date: daughter Edith born. 

no date: daughter Sally born. 

ca 1830: son Samuel born.

5 Mar 1818: deed from Robert Martin to Samuel Stewart for 94 acres in Madison County on the bank

of Kentucky River opposite the mouth of Red River. 

1 Dec 1819: deed from Thomas Owen and Thomas Allen more land in the same locality.

1838: sold land and moved to Jackson County, Missouri, locating near the Kansas state line at New

Santa Fe.

Samuel Stewart (son Samuel and Edith (Noland) Stewart) 

ca 1830: born Madison County, Kentucky, emigrated as a young man to Jackson County, Missouri. 3 Oct 1852: married Delilah L. Boone, daughter of Daniel, son of Daniel, and great‑granddaughter of

the famous Daniel Boone. 

no date: daughter Mary Jane born. 

no date: daughter Pamela Belle born. 

no date: son Theodore born. 

no date: son David born. 

no date: son William born. 

no date: daughter Edith Constance born. 

no date: daughter Mary born. 

no date: daughter Lizzie Josephine.

Joshua Stewart (son of Samuel and Edith (Noland) Stewart) 

no date: married Leanna Kerr.

Dec 1891: died.

David Singleton Stewart (son of Samuel and Edith (Noland) Stewart) 

16 Apr 1813: born Madison County, Indiana.

Grandfather of Bessie Bell of Pueblo, Colorado.

---------

Jacob Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart) 

1783: born. 

no date: married Ann _______.

1 Apr 1815: received a judgment, with Thomas Craddock, in the Montgomery County court for $16.69

against the estate of Lewis G.A. Armistead, who owned land on Lulbegrud Creek. 

25 May 1819: deed from Joseph and Sally Nickell to Jacob Stewart for 26A on Lulbegrud Creek.

7 Oct 1828: Westley Blake, a five‑year‑old orphan son of Polly Blake was bound as an apprentice to

Jacob Stewart "to learn the trade and mystery of a farmer." 

11 Apr 1833: deed from Joseph Nickell, Jr. to Jacob Stewart 37½ A on Lulbegrud Creek.

12 Sept 1836: deed from Jacob and Ann Stewart to Richard Oldham, after which Jacob moved to Jackson County, Missouri. 

1840: listed on pension roll (age 57 years) in Jackson County, Missouri (for serving in the War of

1812).

---------

David Stewart (son of Ezekiel and Rachel (Larrison) Stewart)

11 Oct 1785: born New Jersey (from Bible).

31 May 1807: married Madison County (before Estil County was formed), Kentucky, by David

Chenault, to Elsie Larson, daughter of George Larson or Larridon or Larrison. 

1810: census Madison County, Kentucky, David age 16‑26, wife age 16‑26, daughter under age 5. 

no date: daughter Edith born. 

no date: daughter Lutitia born. 

no date: daughter Dulcina born.

19 Nov 1815: deed from Enoch and Lenny Lowery of Clark County, Kentucky, to David Stewart for 64 acres in Madison County, Kentucky. 

1817: deed from Enoch and Lenniford Lowery of Clark County, Kentucky, to David Stewart for 93½ acres in Madison County, Kentucky. The land lay in the big bend of Kentucky river and

David lived on the river bank at the mouth of a hollow. 

no date: Eliza Jane born. 

no date: daughter Elizabeth born. 

no date: daughter Nancy born. 

no date: daughter Diza born. 

3 Dec 1821: son James Anderson born. 

no date: son John born. 

no date: daughter Susan born. 

no date: daughter Malinda born. 

ca 1832: moved to Jackson County, Missouri.

14 Mar 1835: deed from Charles Chrisman to David Stewart for land in Jackson County, Missouri

(found in Independence, Missouri, courthouse). 

1840: David and Elsey Stuart sold land.

6 Aug 1871: died Jackson County, Missouri.

Independence, Missouri, records show David Stewart bought land in 1835 and sold it in 1840.

Luticia Stewart (daughter of David and Elsie (Larson) Stewart) 

12 Nov 1836: married John M. Cockerill.

Elizabeth Stewart (daughter of David and Elsie (Larson) Stewart) 

17 Dec 1840: married Alonzo H. Boone.

Diza Stewart (daughter of David and Elsie (Larson) Stewart) 

12 Dec 1848: married Morgan Boone (died before 1851). 

before 1851: died.

James Anderson Stewart (son of David and Elsie (Larson) Stewart) 

3 Dec 1821: born.

20 Oct 1842: married Rebecca Chrisman.

29 Dec 1856: son John Ewing born.

---------

John Ewing Stewart (son of James Anderson and Rebecca (Christman) Stewart) 

29 Dec 1856: born. 

no date: daughter Rebecca Ethel born. 

no date: son John born. 

no date: daughter Susan born. 

no date: daughter Malinda born.

Rebecca Ethel Stewart (daughter of John Ewing Stewart)

no date: married Walton J. Miller.

Ethel and Walton lived 100 E. Dewey Ave., Sapupa, Oklahoma.

---------

*David Stewart (son of John and Elizabeth (__) Stewart) 

1751: born New Jersey.

ca 1775: married Henrietta (living in 1816), daughter of George _____________, from near Philadelphia? Her dower p152 Will Book B.
ca 1776: son Levi born.

*1779: daughter Sarah born.

1 Aug 1779: took oath of allegiance to Continental Congress before J. Buck Esq. in Cumberland County, New Jersey. 

no date: daughter Polly born. 

no date: daughter Ann born. 

no date: son Isaiah born. 

no date: daughter born. 

no date: son David born. 

1787? son John born. 

8 Sept 1801: witness to a deed to Benjamin Stewart from Ralph Morgan, conveying 80 acres of land on Slate Creek, part of the Jacob Myers 5000‑acre survey known as the Station. 

1805: died. 

David moved to Clark County, Kentucky after the Revolutionary War. He settled on a 136 acre farm on Spencer's Creek, a branch of Slate Creek, near the present line between Montgomery County and Bath County, part of a Virginia survey of 5000 acres in the name of Jacob Myers. He was in Kentucky before 1794. David Stewart lived in the same place but the county changed in 1785 to Fayette County, Kentucky, 1792 to Bourbon County, Kentucky, 1796 to Clarke County, Kentucky, and after 1796 to Montgomery County, Kentucky. His estate was settled by administrators William Yocum and Robert Stewart. One account says the administrators were Henrietta Stewart and Levi Stewart. Will Book A 1797-1813 p205. Will Book B p109.
4 September 1805: personal property appraisal of David Stewart's estate by Alexander McClelland, John Casseldine and Michael Beaver: Five hogs, three hogs, two bedstead and furniture, household and kitchen furniture, one spinning wheel, one woman's saddle, farming utensils, two heifers, one heifer, one red cow, one mare three years old next spring, one mare seven years old next spring, one weather and one rifle gun, one stack of flax. Montgomery County, Kentucky Estate Book A p110.

16 Nov 1805: the estate was sold and the following persons purchased items: Nathan Williams, Winfield Davis, Lemuel Davis, William Youcum, Levi Stewart and Henrietta Stewart who purchased the bulk of the estate. Montgomery County, Kentucky Estate Book A p140 and p420.

4 June 1816: estate settled: In Obedience to an order of the County Court to us undernamed directed, have settled the estate of David Stewart Deceased, with Levi Stewart and Henrietta Stewart the administrators and find the amount of the whole of said estate $218.49 and find Levi Stewart has paid to said estate the sum of $52.24 and allowing the administrators six percent on the whole estate for collecting the estate which will include the estate to $205.39 and the $52.24 which said Levy has paid and estate leaves a ballance of $153.38 due to said estate given under our hands this 4 day of June 1816. Henrietta received her one-third dower from the estate. Montgomery County, Kentucky Estate Book A p152.

The land remained undivided until 1834, when the heirs sold it to William Yocum of Clay County, Indiana, who owned land adjoining it, as did John Stewart. At the sale of the personal property of David Stewart on 13 June 1816, John Stewart bought a red steer for $15, Isaiah Stewart bought a white mare for $57.12½, David Stewart got a red cow for $16.75, and Rachel Stewart (probably the wife of old Zeke) paid $18 for a chestnut sorrel horse.

Levi Stewart (son of David and Henrietta (____________) Stewart)
ca 1776: born old Fayette or Washington County, Pennsylvania. 

no date: moved to Montgomery County, Kentucky.
29 May 1793: married Bourbon County, Kentucky, to Polly Hadden. 

no date: married Montgomery County, Kentucky, to Elizabeth Ross (sister of Ambrose Ross).

ca 1795: son David born.

Levi and Elizabeth had fourteen children, of whom David was one of the youngest. David and his Uncle Isaiah and Charles Stewart, probably also an uncle, moved to Indiana about 1819/20. Isaiah's son David lived at Pleasant, Jefferson County, Indiana.

David Stewart (son of Levi and Elizabeth (Ross) or Polly (Hadden) Stewart) 

ca 1795: born, probably Montgomery County, Kentucky. 

no date: married Elizabeth Safley Myers, widow of Daniel Myers of Montgomery County, Kentucky).

1820: son David Harrison born; died 1893.

20 Mar 1822: daughter Delilah Jane born; died 21 Feb 1914. 

21 Aug 1825: son William Fletcher born; died 14 Sept 1905. 

2 Apr 1828: son Thomas Safley born; died 9 Apr 1908.

Feb 1834: appointed administrator of the estate of Daniel Myers, late of Kentucky, with William

McCullough as his bondsman.

Nov 1834: Elizabeth Stewart, late Elizabeth Myers, was allotted a one‑third part in a division of Daniel Myers' estate. The division was made by William Jackson and David Stewart, the Myers children being Rebecca, Jonathan, Nancy and Lucinda.

17 Mar 1838: David and Elizabeth Stewart sold 20 acres of land in Ripley County to William Jackson.

no date: m/2 Elizabeth Alfrey (born Bath County, Kentucky). 

Dec 1840: daughter Mary Jane born (died Apr 1901).

22 July 1846: son John Anderson born (died 30 Sept 1899); daughter Minnie (married A.B. Wycoff, lived Batesville, Indiana). Settled in Ripley County, Indiana. David's mother has a brother named Thomas.

Polly Stewart (daughter of David and Henrietta (_________) Stewart) 

no date: married Solomon Meyers.

Moved to Putnam or Clay County, Indiana. Hazel Rupert Evans said that her mother spoke of Sol Meyers.

Ann Stewart (daughter of David and Henrietta (_______) Stewart)

14 Jan 1794: married Clarke County, Kentucky, to Robert Benefiel. Ann's father, David, gave his written consent, with James Hamilton attesting. The marriage bond was signed 14 Jan 1794, with John Stewart as surety, in Clark County, before Montgomery County was created. Moved to Wayne County, Indiana.

Isaiah Stewart (son of David and Henrietta (____________) Stewart)

From the Stewart Clan Magazine: son of David Stewart and Henrietta; moved from Kentucky to

Ripley County, Indiana, and later to Jefferson County. Possible children: ca ?1782: son John born. no date: son David born (lived Pleasant, Jefferson County, Indiana). 

no date: son William born. 

no date: son James born. 

no date: son George born. 

no date: son Levi born. 

no date: son Robert born. 

no date: son Samuel born. 

no date: son Benjamin born. 

no date: son Joseph born.

Moved to Ripley County, Indiana; he lived there in 1834. He later moved to Jefferson County, Indiana.

Daughter Stewart (daughter of David and Henrietta (___________) Stewart)

no date: married_______ Stevens (Thomas Stevens signed) signed marriage bond. 

Left several heirs.

*Sarah "Sally" Stewart (daughter of David and Henrietta (_________) Stewart)

1779: born Montgomery County, Virginia.

ca 1798: married (John) William Yocum (21 Jan 1775 Augusta County, Virginia‑4 Nov 1840 Clay County, Indiana) son of William and Polly Yocum. 

*28 Jan 1799: daughter Mary Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married 14 Aug 1817 to John Downing (8 Oct 1790 Kentucky‑26 Nov 1843 Clay County, Indiana; buried Billtown Cemetery, near Brazil, Clay County, Indiana); died 21 Sept 1854 Clay County, Indiana; buried Billtown Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana. Children:

1. Sarah Downing born 7 Aug 1818, Kentucky; died 29 Oct 1821.

2. William Yocum Downing born 29 Dec 1821, Missouri; married 19 Oct 1848 Susan Akers; died 30 May 1886. 

3. Jane S. Downing born 28 Feb 1824; died 12 Oct 1824.

4. Samuel Harrison Downing born 26 Oct 1825 Kentucky; died 1 Oct 1849. 

*5. John Stewart Downing born 5 Apr 1829 near Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky; married Clay County, Indiana 5 Apr 1855 to Eliza Letitia Combs; died 20 Apr 1910 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana. Children:

1. William Yocum Downing born 19 Apr 1856 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; died 19 May 1856. 

2. Daughter Downing horn 17 July 1857 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; died 17 July 1857.

3. Francis M. Downing born 26 Dec 1858 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; died 15 May 1874. 

4. Clarissa A. Downing born 10 Nov 1861 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 22 Dec 1889 William Rosswell Sampson; died 25 June 1935.

5. Sarah Elizabeth Downing born 2 Aug 1864 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 24 Dec 1886 James Monroe Cutshall; died 30 May 1942.

6. Daniels Webster Downing born 7 Nov 1866 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; m/l 14 Dec 1890 Jeanette Campbell; m/2 Mina Davis; died 19 June 1904. 

7. Perry Downing born 8 Oct 1869 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 3 Feb 1907 Artie Lee Summerville; died 5 Jan 1943. 

8. Wesley Downing born 1 Mar 1872 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 22 Oct 1902 Emma Reed; died 25 Sept 1947.

*9. Mary Emma Downing born 13 May 1874 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 26 Apr 1896 William Henry Benjamin Rupert; died 6 Dec 1953.

10. John Akers Downing born 6 Oct 1876 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; m/l 23 Dec 1900 Garnet Mayfield; m/2 ?; died 16 Dec 1953. 

11. Eliza Letitia Downing born 21 Nov 1879 Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana; married 5 Feb 1898 Carl Reed; died 23 Nov 1933. 

6. Mary H. Downing born 13 Feb 1832 Kentucky; married 18 Mar 1835 William H. Applegate.

7. Ezekiel Thompson Downing born 31 Mar 1834; died 3 Mar 1835.

8. Rachel Elizabeth Downing born 30 Mar 1836; married 19 Oct 1856 George

Washington Noble. 

9. Rhoda Webster Downing born 1 July 1839 Clay County, Indiana; unmarried.

10. Margaret Ann Downing born 1 July 1839 Clay County, Indiana; married 13 June 1861 John Blubaugh; died 7 May 1877. 

ca 1800: son David Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Nancy Douglas; died 11 Aug 1826. 

ca 1801: son John Stewart Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Elizabeth Stewart;

died Sept 1845. John S. Yocum witnessed the sale of land 27 Feb 1839 from Ann Stewart to Handy Hu_________ of Vigo County, Indiana, for $500 W½ SE¼ and E½ SW¼ $32 TI3N R6W (Deed Bk D p190). 

6 Dec 1807: son Francis B. Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Rhoda Webster; m/2

17 Aug 1848 Mary Adams; died 19 Jan 1884; buried Billtown Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana. 17 Oct 1809: son Levi D. Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married 24 Mar 1835 to Lucy Gordon; died 1873. 

1812: son William Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Mary Brinton; died June 1837, age 25. 

28 Jan 1814: son Jesse Budd Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Elizabeth Kinney;

m/2 Rachel M.; died 17 May 1877. 

ca 1816: daughter Rachel Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married John McCullough. 

1 May 1818: son Isom David Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married Mary Wilson; died

22 Aug 1869. 

ca 1820: daughter Sarah Yocum born Montgomery County, Kentucky; married William Townsend. 

1834: bought land from the heirs of David Stewart. William Yocum lived in Clay County, Indiana, at

the time of the sale. 

1 Oct 1837: died Clay County, Indiana.

One of Sarah's children may have married a Fortner.

David Stewart (son of David and Henrietta (__) Stewart)

20 Jan 1825: married Montgomery County, Kentucky, to Margaret Bell Jameson. 

1834: lived Montgomery County, Kentucky.

John Stewart (son of David and Henrietta (_____________) Stewart)

12 Jan 1800: born.

no date: married Sarah Sample (27 Apr 1797 Ohio‑12 May 1872). 

21 Oct 1821: son Levi G.S. born.

1823/24: moved to Putnam County, Indiana. 

19 Apr 1824: son Samuel Malone born.

7 Jan 1827: daughter Mary Ann Polly born. 

1828: moved to Montgomery County, Indiana. 

21 Jan 1829: son David D. born.

28 Feb 1832: son William Alfred born; died in Civil War from homesickness; buried Tennessee. (John William Stewart's scrapbook said that William Alfred died in the Civil War of homesickness).

1834: lived Putnam County, Indiana.

22 Jan 1835: daughter Elizabeth Rhoda Betsey born.

1837: moved to Clay County, Indiana; settled near Bee Ridge Church; bought farm $267.

13 Jan 1837: mortgage for $120 Clay County, Indiana, 40A SE¼ SE¼ $22 TI3N R7W. John Stewart signed, his wife Sarah made her mark. Jesse McIntyre and John S. Yocum witnesses, mortgage satisfied 8 Dec 1890. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book C p552.

6 June 1837: son John J. born; died young.

12 Mar 1840: John and Sarah Stewart to John Summerville of Putnam County, Indiana (John signed his naem, Sarah made her mark), for $300 40A Clay County, Indiana, SE¼ SE¼ $22 TI3N R7W; witnessed by John S. Yocom, J.P. and Levi (his mark) Stewart. Deed Bk D p552½.

3 July 1841: son Robert H. born.

5 Oct 1841: U.S. Tract Bk, Clay County, Indiana, to John Stewart the second NW¼ SE¼ S23 TI3N

R7W. 

18 Oct 1845: daughter Sarah Susan born.

?no date: m/2 Polly Hodge.

?no date: son Francis Marion born; unmarried; lived Arizona. 

31 July 1854: died, age 54 years.

Nov 1854: estate entered into probate by Samuel M. Stewart, Administrator, letters of administration granted.

Feb 1855: cause continued.

May 1855: cause continued by operation of law.

Aug 1855-Nov 1855: cause continued.

Feb 1856: administrator's files a report - charged with $324245 credit $3000-42 - balance of $24-00. Cause continued.

June 1856-Nov 1856: case continued.

Feb 1857: filed a report and the case continued.

May 1857-Feb 1858: case continued.

Aug 1858: citation issued against Administrator to show cause - why he does not make settlement - directed to Sheriff of Vigo County,

Nov 1858: John Stewart's estate by David Stewart Administrator - files report - liabilities $9-95 - citation herein discharged ad administrator's undivided cost.

Feb 1859: John Stewart's estate by Samuel M. Stewart, Administrator - case continued.

May 1859: case continuted.

Aug 1859: citation: ordered that citation issued against said administrator requiring him to appear at next term of this court continued and show cause why he does not report and account for the assests in his hands belonging to said estate and case continued.

Feb 1860: case continued.

August 1860-Feb 1861: case continued.

Nov 1861: Administrator files final statement - credits $62-60 - administrator discharged. Case closed. Clay County, Indiana Probate Books 1 and 2.

The John above may be mixed up with another John. One John (first) had 19 children from two marriages (m/2 Polly Hodge); several children died young. He moved to Putnam County, near Roachdale, Indiana. John was a founder of Asbury College. The other John (second) had nine children and was married to Sarah Sample; one of their children was Samuel Malone. One source says that John (first) was the father of John (second). Information from Helen Stewart of Brazil, Indiana.

Hazel Rupert Evans:

The night Grandma Eliza Combs Downing died she had cooked supper for Grandpa and Uncle Dan Downing's three orphaned boys, washed the dishes, set the table for breakfast, turning the plates upside down over the silverware as was the custom, tied the fringe on several handwoven rugs which she had just gotten home from Betsey Stewart's, had a heart attack and was dead by 8 o'clock.

As a child I well remember that my mother always took her sewn rags to Betsy and Rachel Stewart to be woven into rugs. They lived about ½ mile east and a mile north of Bee Ridge school.

Levi G.S. Stewart (son of John and Sarah (Sample) Stewart) 

21 Oct 1821: born Orange County, Indiana. 

ca 1842: married Sarah Elizabeth Yocum (13 Sept 1828 Kentucky‑18 Oct 1859, age 31 years; buried

Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana). ca 1845: son John R. born. 

no date: daughter Nancy J. born. 

Oct 1854: daughter Rachel E. born. 

no date: daughter Sarah R. born. 

no date: daughter Mary E. born. 

no date: daughter Josephine born.

1870: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township, census: Levi Stewart, age 49, farmer, value of personal estate $200; Mary Stewart, age 19 born Indiana; Rachel Stewart, age 16, born Indiana; Sarah Stewart, age 73, value of real estate $800, value of personal estate $300, born Ohio.

1880: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township, census: L.G.S. Stewart age 58, mechanic, born Indiana, father born Kentucky, mother born Ohio; Rachel A., age 25, daughter, born Indiana, father born Indiana, mother born Kentucky; Elizabeth, age 45, sister, born Indiana, father born Kentucky, mother born Ohio. 

6 Mar 1897: died Clay County, Indiana; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana.

John R. Stewart (son of Levi G.S. and Sarah Elizabeth (Yocum) Stewart) 

ca 1845: born Indiana. 

no date: married Ellen A._______ (ca 1847‑_______). 

ca 1868: daughter Malinda E. born Indiana. 

ca 1870: son Perry S. born Indiana. ca 1873: daughter Jane C. born Indiana.

ca 1879: son David L. born Indiana.

Information from 1880 Census Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana. John R. was a coal

miner.

Rachel E. Stewart (daughter of Levi G.S. and Sarah Elizabeth (Yocum) Stewart) 

Oct 1854: born Indiana.

1880: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township census: lived with her father and aunt. Rachel A. was 25 years old. 

1900: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township census: lived with her Aunt Elizabeth Stewart.

Rachel said she was born Oct 1854, age 45 years, born Indiana, father born Indiana, mother born Kentucky, carpet weaver.

Samuel Malone Stewart (son of John and Sarah (Sample) Stewart) 

19 Apr 1824: born Putnam County, Indiana.

24 Mar 1850: married Vigo County, Indiana, to Mary Elizabeth See (23 May 1829 Monroe County, Indiana‑25 Nov 1906, age 72 years, 6 months, 2 days; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana), daughter of George and Sarah (Willoughby) See. Mary Elizabeth, in the 1900 census, said that both her parents were born in Kentucky. The town of Bloomington, Indiana was built on William See's (Mary Elizabeth's grandfather) farm. William See was a soldier in the Revolutionary War and a pensioner in the War of 1812 (according to the records at the Camagua, Kentucky court house). The Willoughbys were land and slave owners of Kentucky. They freed their slaves when they moved to Indiana. The Willoughbys came originally from the Highlands of Scotland. Mary Elizabeth's father (George See) died when she was about two years old and her mother (Sarah Willoughby See) brought the three children to live with her family in Indiana. Consequently, she knew little of the Sees. Sarah's grandfather Willoughby was the first grown person buried in the Billtown Cemetery, which is located on Rd 340, just a few miles west of Brazil. After Sarah's father died, Uncle Ben Willoughby (on Ruperts' farm near Otter Cree) built a fence around the grave. The Sees came and took Sarah and the children back to Kentucky. They were well‑to‑do plantation and slave owners. Sarah was gone a year and when she came back there was no fence and she couldn't find the grave. 4 Mar 1851: son John William born.

4 Oct 1852: daughter Sarah Eveline born. 

9 Sept 1854: son Benjamin Arthur born.

1854: served as administrator of John Stewart's estate; the estate wasn't finally settled until Nov 1861, after Samuel was ordered several times to prove why he hadn't settled yet. In the final statement he listed $62.60 credits. 

23 Sept 1856: son George Washington born.

22 Sept 1859: bought 40A in Dick Johnson Township, Vigo County, Indiana, for $300.

May 1860: daughter Mary Elizabeth born; died 18 July 1863, age 3 years 2 months 20 days; buried

Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana.

1860: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township census: Samuel Stewart, age 36, farmer, value of real estate $1000, value of personal estate $700, born Indiana; Elizabeth Stewart, age 31, born Indiana; John W., age 9, born Indiana; Sarah E., age 7, born Indiana; Benjamin A., age 5, born Indiana; George W., age 3, born Indiana; Mary E., age 3/12, born Indiana. 

no date: daughter Anna See born; died 6 Aug 1863; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana. 

25 June 1865: daughter Rebecca Sage Sagie born. 

1 Oct 1867: daughter Emma Jane born.

2 Mar 1869: daughter Melissa born, age 8 years, 16 days; died 18 Mar 1877; buried Bee Ridge

Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana.

1870: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township, census: Samuel Stewart, age 46, value of real estate $10,000, value of personal estate $500; Mary E., age 41, John W., age 19, works on farm; Sarah E., age 17; Benjamin, age 16; George W., age 14; Rebecca J., age 6; Emma J., age 3;

William, age 1.

1880: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson township, census: Samuel M. Stewart, age 56, farmer, born Indiana, both parents born Kentucky; Mary E., age 51, born Indiana, both parents born Kentucky; Benjamin A., age 25, farmer; George W., age 23; Rebecca S., age 15; Emma J., age 13. 8 June 1896: died, age 72 years, 1 month, 19 days.

Samuel was a farmer and deputy tax collector. He was a well‑known Justice of the Peace and he held court in one room of their log cabin or out under the trees. Later, after the big house was built, he held court there. The 1870 census lists William, age 1, although above Melissa is listed. Neither name is mentioned in 1880.

John William Stewart (son of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart) 

4 Mar 1851: born Vigo County, Indiana.

30 May 1875: married Clara Etta Summerville (28 Dec 1850‑18 July 1880) died at birth of her third child, daughter of John and Elizabeth (Miller) Summerville, sister to Perry Summerville (Hazel Rupert Evans' Aunt Artie's father). 

23 Apr 1877: son Max Carlton born. 

no date: infant born and died. 

no date: infant born and died.

25 Apr 1881:m/2 Harriet Serber (________) Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana‑8 Jan 1939 at home of daughter Mrs. Helen Wilcox, Arizona?). Harriet was a graduate of Butler University. She was a teacher in Brazil and a charter member of several organizations such as The Shakespeare Circle, Women's Reading Club, Rebecca Lodge, and Eastern Star. 

no date: daughter Helen born. 

no date: daughter Edith born. 

no date: daughter Grace born.

1893: moved to Arizona (the rest of the family followed in 1895). John was the Director of Education

on Pima Indian Reservation, Sacaton, Arizona. 

8 June 1917: died.

John founded a school for teachers and was County Superintendent of Schools. From a letter written by Emma Stewart 8 Mar 1935 to Robyn Wilcox:

John William Stewart obtained his higher education at the Bloomingdale Academy, a Friends' School located in Parke County. (By the way, the old building is still standing but not on the same location). He taught school a while and entered the law office of George P. Stone and practiced a while in Clay County. After his first marriage he moved to Clinton, Indiana. He then came back to Clay County and taught school. He was for a while deputy auditor of Clay County and Superintendent of Schools. I heard one ex‑county superintendent give an address in which he said John W. Stewart was the father of the Clay County schools. He brought many of the great educators to his teachers' meetings so his teachers could come in contact with the great minds. The rest of his life you know‑‑his going to Arizona as Superintendent of Indian Schools, etc.

From History of Clay County: On leaving the [Friends'] academy he took a position as office deputy

under Sheriff John Weber. At about 18 years of age he began teaching in the public schools of the county. On the 30th day of May, 1875, he married Miss C.E. Summerville, of Clay County, and located, soon thereafter, at Clinton, Vermillion County, to engage in the practice of law, but a few months later, returned to Brazil to accept a deputyship under County Auditor Jeff McAnelly, and continued in this position until June, 1881, when he was elected county superintendent, and was re‑elected in June 1883. On the 18th day of July, 1880, his wife died, and on the 25th day of April, 1881, he married Harriet Surber, of Indianapolis. After retiring from county superintendency he engaged in newspaper work on the Brazil Democrat and procured the first regular subscriber to the daily edition. For a time, in the year 1891, he was in editorial charge of the Owen County Democrat, at Spencer. In the same year he was appointed superintendent of the Government Indian school at Sacaton, Arizona, holding the position two years. Since locating in Arizona he has resided practically all the time in Maricopa County, near Tempe. In 1903 he was honored with the nomination for county superintendent on the Republican ticket, but was defeated with the ticket, generally, since which time he has been teaching, which has been, practically, his life work.

Max Carlton Stewart (son of John William and Clara Etta (Summerville) Stewart) 

23 Apr 1877: born Clay County, Indiana.

1900: Clay County, Indiana, census: lived with his Aunt Sagie (she was 31, single, and a schoolteacher)

and worked as a day laborer (he stated that he had been unemployed for two months).

10 July 1902: married Clay County, Indiana, to Laura Ann Howard (10 June 1885 Brazil, Clay County, Indiana‑28 Oct 1969 Clay County, Indiana; buried Roselawn Cemetery, Terre Haute, Vigo County, Indiana) daughter of David and Rachel (Diel) Howard). 

1904: son born and died Clay County, Indiana; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County,

Indiana. 

27 Feb 1907: daughter Helen Ann born. 

1 June 1910: daughter Leah May born.

28 Jan 1950: died Clay County, Indiana; buried Roselawn Cemetery, Terre Haute, Vigo County, Indiana. Max was a clay worker, was a member of the Christian‑Congregationalist Church, and served in the Mexican War.

Helen Ann Stewart (daughter of Max Carlton and Laura Ann (Howard) Stewart) 

27 Feb 1907: born Clay County, Indiana.

Graduated from Brazil High School and Indiana State University. She taught in Illinois and in a large

high school in Phoenix, Arizona.

Leah May Stewart (daughter of Max Carlton and Laura Ann (Howard) Stewart) 

1 June 1910: born Clay County, Indiana. 

no date: married James O. Short. 

no date: son James Stewart Short born; died age eight. 

no date: Rodney L. Short born; graduated from Van Buren High School and was a veteran of

distinction of the Korean War. 

1971: died.

Leah was a graduate of Brazil High School and Indiana State University. She taught in Clay County,

the last years at Van Buren.

Helen Stewart (daughter of John William and Harriet (Serber) Stewart) 

no date: married Ellis Wilcox. 

no date: son Robyn Wilcox born. 

no date: son John Stewart Wilcox born.

Helen taught school in Arizona.

Edith Stewart (daughter of John William and Harriet (Serber) Stewart) 

no date: married Ira Lane.

no date: son Hadd Lane born (Patent Office, Bethesda, Maryland). 

no date: daughter Frances Lane born (married Holmes, lived California). Edith was a music teacher in the Phoenix public schools.

Grace Stewart (daughter of John William and Harriet (Serber) Stewart) 

no date: married Horace Button.

Grace and Horace had children. Horace was an actor and a founder of Little Theatre in Phoenix.

Grace taught school in Arizona.

Sarah Eveline Stewart (daughter of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart) 

4 Oct 1852: born Vigo County, Indiana. 

no date: married Milton Lee.

Benjamin Arthur Stewart (son of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart) 

9 Sept 1854: born Vigo County, Indiana.

31 Dec 1882: married Independence, Kansas, to Joanna Sophia Hobson (1856 Parke County, Indiana​30 July 1941 Clay County, Indiana, age 84 years 8 months and 13 days; buried 1 Aug 1941 Bee Ridge Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana), daughter of John and Mary Elizabeth (Bundy) Hobson). Joanna was a Quaker. She attended the Bloomingdale Academy, a Quaker school. She later taught in Clay County and was planning to enroll in the State Normal when her parents moved to Kansas. 20 Oct 1883: son Samuel M. born.

15 Apr 1885: son George Hobson born; died 21 June 1886. 

16 Nov 1886: son Ralph Waldo born. 

10 Aug 1889: son Leland Edward born. 

3 Feb 1891: son John Hobson born.

16 July 1894: daughter Mary Elizabeth born. 

25 Feb 1896: daughter Emma born. 

8 June 1898: daughter Dora born.

1901: the family purchased 120 acres of land from W.C. Hall in Van Buren Township. 

6 Jan 1918: died; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil, Clay County, Indiana. 

Benjamin was a farmer and carpenter.

Samuel M. Stewart (son of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 

20 Oct 1883: born Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana. 

25 Mar 1906: married Lulu Inman.

22 Nov 1907: daughter Irma Elfaline born (married Carlos Jones). 

18 Aug 1909: son Lester born.

27 Jan 1918: son Woodrow Lee born. 

no date: moved to Florida.

7 Dec 1949: died, age 66 years, Groveland, Florida; buried Florida.

Samuel worked at the DuPont Powder mill at Fontanet but was transferred to Coalmont before the

bad explosion in 1908.

Ralph Waldo Stewart (son of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 16 Nov 1886: born.

25 Dec 1906: married Bessie Baird, daughter of John Baird, a Well‑known coal operator. 

no date: son Clifford Baird born; died in infancy. 

no date: son Willard Baird born (of Terre Haute). 

no date: son Clarence Baird born (of Fort Wayne).

no date: daughter Ruth Baird born (of Terre Haute, married ___________ Baldwin.

no date: son Hubert Baird born (of New Mexico).

11 June 1966: died.

Ralph was a miner and spent many years in the Clinton area.

Leland Lee Edward Stewart (son of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 10 Aug 1889: born.10 June 1945: married Helen Crosser (_______‑21 Mar 1972; buried Cottage Hill Cemetery). She was a graduate of Brazil High School and Indiana State University and taught for many years. She

was head of the Home Economics Department at Gertsmeyer High School for twenty‑five years. Lee worked in the coal mines at Clinton and later worked for the Patoka Coal Company, on a dragline

at Petersburg, Indiana.

John Hobson Stewart (son of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophie (Hobson) Stewart) 3 Feb 1891: born. 15 Jan 1974: died unmarried. John was a farmer, miner, and clay worker, who lived most of his life on the farm in Van

Buren Township.

Mary. Elizabeth Stewart (daughter of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 16 July 1894: born.

9 Feb 1918: married George W. Loveall. 6 May 1919: died.

Mary Elizabeth was a graduate of Brazil High School and attended the State Normal and also

Danville Normal. She taught several years. They had no children.

Emma Stewart (daughter of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 

25 Feb 1896: born Clay County, Indiana.

Emma graduated from Brazil High School and De Pauw with her Masters from the University of

Michigan. She was the first high school math teacher at Van Buren and later went to India as a Methodist missionary for 26 years (one source says she was there over 35 years). She retired to Brazil.

Dora Stewart (daughter of Benjamin Arthur and Joanna Sophia (Hobson) Stewart) 

8 June 1898: born.

31 Aug 1924: married J. Homer Loveall. He was a Brazil High School graduate and attended Indiana State University. He was a veteran of WWI and was connected with the Brazil Clay Company,

in sales and management for over 50 years. They lived on U.S. 40 E., near Brazil.

17 Jan 1931: daughter Joanna Elizabeth Loveall born; married 10 June 1956 to John F. Hock (a graduate of Riley High School of South Bend, Indiana, and a graduate of Indiana University with a Master's from Indiana State University in math). She was a graduate of Brazil High School and held a B.S. and Master's degree from Indiana State University, with additional work at Indiana University. In 1973 she was honored by ISU by being named one of the four Distinguished Alumni at the annual homecoming. She taught in Plymouth, Indiana and taught elementary school in South Bend, Indiana. In 1971 she was elected President of the Indiana State Teachers' Association. She was the first full‑time,president in the 119‑year history of ISTA. She was a delegate to the World Confederation of teachers. In 1975 she was a member of the Board of Directors of the National Education Association. Dora was a graduate of Brazil High School and attended Indiana State University. She taught in Brazil several years and later taught first grade at Van Buren.

George Washington Stewart (son of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart) 

23 Sept 1856: born.

no date: married Louise Lou Cutshall (sister of Monroe Cutshall).

no date: son Frank born. 

no date: son Worth born.

no date: m/2 Emma James of Arizona. 

28 July 1936: died Arizona; buried Arizona.

George was a part owner of a copper mine in Arizona.

Rebecca Sage Sagie Stewart (daughter of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart)

25 June 1865: born (1864 on gravestone and 1868 in 1900 census) Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana. 1900: Clay County, Indiana, census: head of household, born June 1868, age 31, born Indiana, mother and father born Indiana. Her sister, Emma; her mother, Mary E.; and her nephew, Max, lived with her. 10 Jan 1955: died, age 89 years; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Clay County, Indiana.

Lived with sister Emma until Emma married and continued to live with them. Sagie attended

Danville Normal and taught several years in Clay County.

Emma Jane Stewart (daughter of Samuel Malone and Mary Elizabeth (See) Stewart) 

1 Oct 1867: born Indiana.

1900: Clay County, Indiana, census: born Oct 1870, age 29 years, born Indiana, both parents born

Indiana. She lived with her sister, Sagie; her mother, Mary E.; and her nephew, Max. 

no date: married James I. Ratcliff.

18 Sept 1947: died Clay County, Indiana; buried Cottage Hill Cemetery.

In the 1870 and 1880 censuses, Emma Jane was born in 1867; in the 1900 census she says she was born in 1870. Emma attended the State Normal and Danville Normal. She taught for many years in Dick Johnson Township.

David D. Stewart (son of John and Sarah (Sample) Stewart) 

21 Jan 1829: born Montgomery County, Indiana.
1858: son Noah born; died 11 Feb 1859, age 8 months, 14 days; buried Bee Ridge Cemetery, Brazil,

Clay County, Indiana. 

no date: son Mathew born; died 12 Dec 1874. 

11 Sept 1879: died Dick Johnson Township, Clay County, Indiana. 

Farmer.

A David D. Stewart was listed in the 1860 Indiana Census. He was a constable, married to Lucinda (1830 Indiana‑29 June 1874 Clay County, Indiana, age 44 years, children: Sarah born 1852, Indiana; Laura born 1854 Indiana; John born 1855 Indiana; Commodore P. Wilson born 1857 Indiana; and Nathan ca 1860 (age ½ in 1860) Indiana.

Elizabeth Betsey Rhoda Stewart (daughter of John and Sarah (Sample) Stewart) 

22 Jan 1835: born Indiana.

1880: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township census: lived with her brother, Levi G.S.

Stewart, and her niece, Rachel A. Elizabeth was age 45.

1900: Clay County, Indiana, Dick Johnson Township census: head of household, born Jan 1835, age 65 years, divorced, no children, born Indiana, father born Kentucky, mother born Ohio, owned house free of mortgage. Her niece, Rachel, age 45, lived with her. 

Betsey and her niece, Rachel (Levi's daughter), wove carpets.

Unplaced Clay County, Indiana Stewarts

Andrew M. Stewart
24 Feb 1857: deed to Andrew M. Stewart from John and Joanne Hendrix for $1288 40A SE¼SE¼ T13N R7W. Clay County, Indian Deed Book N p139.

Bennett Stewart 

2 Dec 1868: deed from Bennett and Juliann Stewart to Abel S. Hil NE corner Lot #14 in Price and Meyer's addition to Brazil. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book Z p464.

Carrie Stewart 

19 Mar 1875: William Stewart named guardian of Carrie et al #408.

Elijah Stewart

no date: married Matilda _______.

7 Mar 1873: deed to Elijah Stewart of Vigo County, Indiana from Terrell and Elinor J. Tipton for $300 lot #13 in West Brazil. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book 8 p582.

31 Mar 1873: deed from Elijah and Matilda Stewart of Vigo County, Indian to Thomas J. Haskins for $300 lot #13 in West Brazil. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book 9 p67.

F. D. Stewart 

30 Sept 1868: Quit Claim deed from John and Elizabeth A. Stewart to Frank D. Stewart 45 feet north and south running east and west...Clay County, Indiana Deed Book Z p316.

30 Mar 1869: deed from F. D. and Jennie Stewart to Wioat Vignor for $50 the undivided S½ of all the NW corner of 2A lying N of the National Road in Harmony and 2A conveyed by John Stewart. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book 1 p475.

George Stewart
no date: deed from George Stewart of Clark County, Ohio for $300 to Henry Bitler of same, land in Clay County 80A W½ SW¼ S2 T11n R7E conveyed to Stewart by John and Emily Osborn 11 June 1855 in Book L p628.

George H. Stewart 

no date: married Elizabeth _______.

23 May 1848: deed from George and Elizabeth Stewart to Benjamin H. Burton for $50 undivided one-fifth of NE¼ SW¼ S21 T10 R7W and W½ SW¼ S30 and NW¼ NW¼ S30 T10 R7W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book G p780.

Henry Stewart
9 Jan 1839: deed from Henry and Catherine Reel to Henry Stewart for $102, 40A SE¼ SE¼ S23 T13N R7W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book D p438.

16 Feb 1839: witnessed two deeds - land purchased by Austin Randle. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book D p269.

25 Feb 1839: witnessed deed of Francis and Eleanor Dunlavy to Daniel Dunlavey. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book D p463.

4 Nov 1851: deed from Wabash and Erie Canal to Henry Stewart - Certificate #3488 from land office at Washington, Daviess County, Indiana 40A NE¼ SE¼ S24 T13N R7W in Vincinnes Land District. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book I p556.

4 Dec 1853: deed from Henry Stewart to Daniel Dunlavy for $125 40A SE¼ SE¼ T13N R7W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book K p626.

24 Oct 1858: deed from Henry Stewart to Jacob Rodenbarger all of Clay County for $135 40A NE¼ SE¼ S24 T13N R7W. Witnessed by Thomas J. Hadden and William Stewart. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book K p234.

James Stewart
13 Nov 1839: witnessed deed of Nathan and Mary Ann Sells to William A. Chambers. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book D p387.

James H. Stewart
3 Oct 1832: witnessed deed of Enoch and Isabella Cox to Aaron Leonard Killion. James Stewart JP. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book AV p143.

17 Feb 1857: deed to James H. Stewart from Highland Coal Company lot #8 block 9 in Highland (town). Clay County, Indian Deed Book N p15.

John Stewart
no date: married Lucinda _______.

17 Nov 1840: mortgage from John Stewart to William Mitchell of Crawford County, Illinios - John promises to pay $40. Witnessed by M. B. Stewart. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book F p623.

1 Aug 1844: John Stewart (the Second) from John Tyler, President of the United States - Certificate #31105 Land Office Vincinnes NW¼ SE¼ S23 T13N R7W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book K p316.

17 Feb 1846: john Stewart borrowed money from the state of Indiana - SW¼ S23 T13N R7W - Mortgage satisfied. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book F p609.

222 Nov 1853: deed to John Stewart form Samuel Kyle Kirtley, Commissioner of Clay County from the estate of Caleb Oliver for $400 NW¼ NE¼ S6 T12N R6W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book K p312.

26 Nov 1853: John and Lucinda Stewart to Noble C. Nuneely for $400 land in NW¼ NE¼ S6 T12N R6W. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book N p350.

17 Aug 1867: deed to John Stewart from Theodore A. and Jane M. Kimmel lot #4 east of county road in Mords addition to Harmony. Clay County, Indiana Deed Book X p518.

Unplaced Kentucky Stewarts

David Stewart (son of William Stewart)

1798: born, probably Fayette County, Kentucky, grew up in Fleming County, Kentucky. 

no date: married Mount Sterling, Montgomery County, Montgomery County, Kentucky. to 

no date: moved to Missouri.

Unplaced Stewarts of Jackson County, Missouri

Zechariah Stewart 25 Jan 1815: born.

4 Feb 1900: died Jackson County, Missouri; buried Courtney Cemetery, Blue River Township, Jackson

County, Missouri.
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